
RFI N22787 HELMS Q&A 

Amendment #2 

Questions from Optional Vendor Conference  

The purpose of this amendment is to address questions posed by potential responders to this 

RFI from the optional vendor conference. Although the question and answer period does not 

end until June 30, 2017, DOH is providing this Q&A at this time to keep potential responders 

up to date on this RFI.  

If additional questions are received by June 30th, DOH will post another amendment with our 

responses.  

(Question and Answer numbering below are a continuation of the numbering in Amendment #1) 

Q4:  Will the presentation be available on WEBs?   

A4:   Yes. It will be available on WEBs and the DOH.wa.gov HELMS website.    

 

Q5: Are you open to receiving cost estimate ranges, if we can’t put exact amounts on the response? 

A5: Yes 

 

Q6:  Will you be contracting directly with the Prime respondent, or working through a reseller? 

A6:  We anticipate contracting directly with the Prime respondent.  

 

Q7:  Do you have a Local Vendor Preference policy? 

A7:  No 

 

Q8:  Will you be incorporating the vendor feedback into the RFP? 

A8: Yes, to the extent that vendor feedback influences modifications to our requirements.  

http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/HealthcareEnforcementandLicensingModernizationSolution

